


Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elas

TO'WNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, 1L 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Thursday, December 10, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on December 10,
2020. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public,
as provided by law.

1. Callto Order

2. Board Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comments

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes of November 12, 2020

6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (12/1) =Y outh Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee (12/1) - Community Family Service () - Park Committee (11/16) —
Special Meeting Insurance Renewal (11/12)

7. Approval of Board Audit from 11/9/2020 to 12/7/2020

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Bus)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
9. Preventative Maintenance Agreement — consideration and motion to approve a three-year Preventative

Maintenance Agreement with Sherman Mechanical for a yearly amount of $6,139.00

10. Shredding/Recycling Event — consideration and motion to approve $925.00 to share shredding/recycling
event in May with the Ela Area Public Library

11. 23065 Foxridge Ct., Deer Park — discussion regarding claim and possible French door replacement

12. Closed Executive Session

13. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

14. Adjourn
Ela Township December 7, 2020
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Luey A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






D Clerk’s Office
Ela :T: : " Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, [L 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Thursday, November 12, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING
MEETING MINUTES - UNAPPROVED

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of
the Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting
the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e) (2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township
Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be
limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available
by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call
into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on November 12, 2020. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the
meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called November 12, 2020 Ela Township Board meeting to order at
7:01 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: In person were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustee Sikes, and Township
Manager Stefaniuk. Present via Zoom were Trustees Bos, Bowman, Jennings, Highway Commissioner
Forster, and Assessor Barrington.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comments: Three minutes a piece or a total of fifteen minutes.
There were no public comments at this time.

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes of October 8, 2020:
A motion to by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bos to approve the meeting minutes of October
8, 2020, with any additions or corrections. Motion passed 5 to 0. There were no corrections or additions.

6. Committee (10/30) - Senior Committee (9/25) - Communication Committee (10/27) Community
Family Service () - Park Committee ()
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to accept the committee meeting minutes
as listed (10/30), (9/25), and 10/27) Motion passed 5to 0.

Special Meeting (10/15)
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bos to approve the special meeting minutes of
October 15, 2020. Motion passed 5 to 0.

7. Approval of Board Audit from 10/5/2020 to 11/9/2020
Clerk Prouty read the Board Audit.

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $ 38,050.95



TOTAL GENERAL ASSISSTANCE FUND: -----memmmmeemae- $ 85207

TOTAL GENERAT, ROAD FUND < oot itins s $ 30,740.59

TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD PLINDhcsmmssssmmsmmssmsnns -$ 176,481.76
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND-- $ 56,613.43
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND----------n= $ 7,858.00
TOTAL PAYROLL--r-nen-- : $214,343.58
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS----mrnmeeev $524,940.38

A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Jennings to authorize the payment of the
Board Audit ($534,940.38) 10/05/2020 to 11/09/2020. Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads& Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Bus)
Supervisor Report:
Supervisor Palmblad announced that Social Worker Susan Fackler and Community Family Services was
awarded an award for her Mother and Daughter program that she has twice a year.

Clerk report:
Just want to congratulate Chris Bos on his victory for State Representative.

Township Manager: Updated the board on HVAC being completed at the Community Center. Knox
Park paving is completed. Township Manager Stefaniuk wanted to thank the staff for working so hard
on the Covid-19 grant. The grant application has been submitted to Lake County.

Trustees Report:

Bos: No comment

Bowman: Congratulated Trustee Bos
Jennings: No Comment at this time.
Sikes: Congratulated Trustee Bos

Assessor Report: Assessor Barrington stated that his office has been very busy.

Highway Commissioner Report: No Comment

Senior and Youth Report: Reports will be attached to the minutes.

Social Worker Report: Report will be attached to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

9. 2021 Holidays — consideration & possible action to approve Township Holidays for calendar year 2021
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Township Holidays for

calendar year 2021. Motion passed 5 to 0. The Holiday Schedule will be attached to the minutes for
future reference.



10. 2021 Board Meeting Schedule — consideration & possible action to approve board meeting schedule for
calendar year 2021
A Motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the holiday schedule as
presented for year 2021. Motion passed 5 to 0. The Board meeting schedule will be attached to the
minutes for future reference.

11. Grant Applications — consideration & possible action to approve applications and set schedule
A Motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the grant application as presented

and set the deadline noon on 02/02/2021. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12. Ordinance 2020-03 — Tax Levy/Town — consideration & possible action to approve Tax Levy Ordinance
2020-03-Town, tax year 2020. collectable in 2021 ($2.423.224).
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Ordinance 2020-03-Tax
Levy/Town, tax year 2020, collectable in 2021 ($2,423,224). Motion passed 5 to 0.

13. Ordinance 2020-04 — Tax Levy/Road — consideration & possible action to approve Tax Levy Ordinance
2020-04/Road. tax year 2020, collectable in 2021 ($1.337.092)
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Tax Levy Ordinance 2020-04
Road, tax year 2020, collectable in 2021 ($1,337,092). Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Insurance Renewal — consideration & possible action to approve insurance renewal (BCBS). along with
continuation of HRA & FSA

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Insurance renewal, with
continuation of HRA & FSA. Motion passed 5 to 0. Insurance renewal will be attached to the minutes.

15. Employee/Official Contributions — consideration & possible action to approve employee/official
contributions for insurance benefits for 2021

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve employee/officials
contributions for Insurance benefits for 2021. Motion passed 5 to 0.

16. Resolution 2020-06 Setting Compensation of Township Officials - consideration & possible action to

approve Resolution 2020-06 setting salaries & benefits for township officials next term from May 17,
2021 to May 19, 2025

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Resolution 2020-06 setting
salaries & benefits for Township Officials next term from May17, 2021 to May 19, 2025. Motion passed
5 to 0. The salary compensations will be attached to the minutes.

17. Closed Executive Session
None needed at this time.

18. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

19. Adjourn
A motion by Trustee Sikes and, seconded by Trustee Bowman to adjourn at 7:33 p.m. Motion passed 5
to 0.
Ela Township November 6, 2020
SupervisorGloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Elai ™

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \’ F\J I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Tuesday, December 1, 2020 at 8:30 am
MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on December 1,

2020.

1.
2.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the December 1, 2020 COW meeting to order at 8:37 a.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, and Deputy Clerk Case. Present via
Zoom were Trustee Jennings, Trustee Sikes, Assessor Barrington, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbee, Youth
Coordinator Cacciatore, and Geoff Meyer, Highway Commissioner Forster joined the meeting at 8:48 a.m. Trustees Bos
and Bowman, and Director Fackler were absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Township Manager Report: Township Manager Stefaniuk updated the committee on the status of the 2021 health
insurance plan. All Township employees have been emailed and asked to confirm their plan, as open enrollment begins
on December 1. The new website development is moving into the Beta phase where the board and department heads
will be asked to review and provide feedback on content and layout. Ela Town Hall and the Community Center entered
Covid-19 Tier 3 mitigations as of November 23, 2020 where we have reduced operational hours and staff. Services are
provided by appointment only.

Discussion — Updates by Chair;

a. Senior Committee — Chair/Larry Bowman - Members: Gloria, Chris, Susan D., Jim:

The Community Center has entered Covid-19 Tier 3 mitigations with reduced staff and alternating schedules at
the center. Director Dillon stated that the center is closed to the public and all programming has transitioned
back to remote. Curbside meals are still being offered and the service has become very popular. Trustee Bowman
was absent.

b. Communications Committee — Chair/Gloria Palmblad - Members: John B, Susan D, Susan F, Jim, and Staff
Supervisor Palmblad provided an update on the I Got Caught Being Kind event. The Communications
Committee is scheduled to meet today, December 1, after the COW meeting.

c. Community Family Services — Chair/Chris Bos - Members; Gloria, Larry, & Susan F.

Trustee Bos and Director Fackler were absent. No report other than Supervisor Palmblad noting that the CF8
department assisted in delivering Thanksgiving meals to families.

d. Youth Committee — Chair/Joel Sikes - Members: Gloria, Michael, & Susan D and Joe
With the Youth Department closed due to Covid-19, Youth Director Cacciatore and Ben Gullo have been
assisting the 55+ department with curbside meals, pharmacy and grocery runs, and technology assistance.
Trustee Sikes had no report.

e. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Michael Jennings - Members: Gloria, Joel, Andy, & Geoff
Supervisor Palmblad notified the committee that the Knox Park hockey rink underground structure is in need of
replacement in order for it to be used safely, and replacing it is too costly. The rink walls will be sent to auction,
and in the spring the Highway Department will remove the structure. LZ Lacrosse has requested use of the Knox
Park field for a few of the girls team games. The committee agreed that fees will be increased in order to
accommodate their request. Township Manager Stefaniuk will be meeting with the Highway Department to
assess the condition of the playground equipment for possible replacement.



f.  Bus Service — Board Liaison — Gloria: Little City/Wauconda Township fee structure
Supervisor Palmblad provided an update on the Wauconda/Little City transport. We are down to one person
from Wauconda being transported to Little City three times per week. Wauconda Township is willing to pay
increased trip fees to offset the Ela Township cost in order to accommodate the transportation of this one student.
g. Highway Department: No report.
h. Historic Society: No report.
6. Topics for Discussion:
a. Maintenance
i.  Preventative Maintenance Agreement
Township Manager Stefaniuk has received preventative maintenance quotes from two companies and
recommends that the Township continue using Sherman Mechanical, the cost for three years has not
increased, and they have provided quality service.
b. Shared Shredding Event
The Ela Area Library has asked if Ela Township would like to share a community shredding event at the
library. Supervisor Palmblad will work with the library to coordinate the shared shredding event in 2021.
c. Peace Pole
Progress has been halted due to Covid-19. Supervisor Palmblad would like to have the peace pole placed in
the round-a-bout at the Knox Park parking lot where it could be lit and can be seen from Rt 22. The goal is to
have the peace pole installed by August 2021.
d. Trustee Vacancy
Trustee Bos will be resigning in January 2021. Advertising and interviews will commence once his
resignation has been received.
e. Old Business: None
f. New Business: None
7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (January 26, 2021 @ 8:30 AM):
January 5, 2021 or February 2, 2021.
8. Executive Session:
None
9. Adjourn:
Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the COW meeting at 9:16 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township November 23, 2020

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai ™

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, December 1, 2020

Immediately Following COW Meeting
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Upper Level Conference Room

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the December 1, 2020 Communications Committee
meeting to order at 9:42 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad and Administrative Coordinator Case. Present via
Zoom were Assessor Barrington, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbee, Administrative
Coordinators Sandstrom and Mendocha. Township Manager Stefaniuk was absent.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing - No mailings were sent.
B. I Got Caught Being Kind:

¢ Finalize event details and timeline: The event will begin in January and run
through February 14, 2021, possibly longer. Both the nominee and recipient will
be entered to win a gift card.

e Discuss and finalize media content & event marketing: Yard signage design was
presented to the committee and finalized. An order will be placed for 12 signs.
Signs will be placed in yards for one week. Cutout hearts will be placed in the
Community Center window for all acts of kindness. Marketing flyers were
presented to the committee and finalized. The event will be advertised to the public
via social media, the ET monthly E-Blast, the ET website, the 55+ newsletter, and
the committee will ask villages and LZACC to include the event flyer in their E-
Blasts.

C. Township Tuesday:

e Review 2021 Township Tuesday schedule: Administrative Coordinator Case
presented the 2021 Township Tuesday schedule to the committee and is awaiting
their feedback.

e December 2020 — open: A holiday themed Township Tuesday message will be
posted to Facebook.

D. E-Blast:

e December 7 & 21, 2020 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Jessica on December 2,
2020.

E. Website Update: Update was given at the COW meeting.

4. New Business: None

5. Schedule Next Meeting: December 15, 2020 at 9:30 a.m.

6. Adjournment: The Communications Committee meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Ela: ™

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7822 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Monday, November 16, 2020

Minutes

1. Call to Order—4:02 PM

2. Roll Call — Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Bowman, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Highway
Commissioner Forster and Foreman Meyer.

3. LZ Lacrosse

* A representative from the Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club discussed requests for improvements at Ela
Township Community Park, which included installation of a well and concession stand with electricity.
LZ Lacrosse also requested use of Knox Park sports field for up to 4-6 games, including practice for its
girls team. Overall, LZ Lacrosse is enjoying the new field at Ela Township after completing their first
season this year.

4. Knox Park Updates

» New sideline drainage installed for the Knox Park football field is working well according to the Highway
Department staff. Presently, there have been no complaints from the LZ Flames Football organization.

» The Committee discussed the Soil Analysis Report that was completed in the Fall season at the sports
courts. The recommendation established as a result of the report suggests that a full depth replacement is
needed to repair the subgrade foundation prior to rebuilding any sports court structure at the site of the
hockey rink and tennis courts. The majority consensus of Committee members expressed an interest to
remove the hockey rink foundation and fencing to plant a grass field and list/sell the hockey rink walls on
Obenauf Auctions. The Highway Department will perform the work and look into finding a free dump
site for the asphalt spoils.

5. Ela Township Community Park

e Tree Planting/Replacement Program — The Ela Township Community Park (ETCP) had a couple of fir
trees that began showing signs of deteriorating conditions on the northside of the park.

¢ There was Committee member consensus to not snowplow the ETCP parking lot.

e The Highway Department performed field aeration in the Fall and is planning to conduct slitseeding in
Spring 2021. Installing a well was suggested as a potential solution to help field moisture issues on the
main sports field, it may cost around $9,000 - $12,000.

6. FY22 Parks Budget

¢ The Committee discussed plans to (1) replace the Knox Park security camera system; (2) perform Phase 2
of the Knox Park parking lot project in the lower section of the North-Central Lot; and (3) consider
revenues received from the Green Electric Aggregation Program to be used in care of Township parks per



the recommendation of the Township Manager. The Township Manager also explained that he is
planning to conduct an on-site review of all Parks playgrounds in the next couple of weeks.
7. New Business

e None
8. 0OId Business
« None

9. Schedule Next Meeting — TBD
10. Adjournment - 5:14 PM

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad ~ Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Ela%:

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

r

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Special Meeting — Insurance Renewal
Thursday, November 12, 2020
9:00 a.m.
Ela Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Meeting Minutes

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel,
and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster.
Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public
access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom
meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 9:00 a.m. on November 12, 2020. In accordance with
the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by

law.
1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 9:03 pm.
2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad and Township Manager Stefaniuk. Also present via zoom were
Trustees Bos, Bowman, Jennings and Sikes; along with Russell Warye from Benefit Partners Group.
3. Discussion on Insurance Renewal
Mr. Warye opened the meeting by providing the Township with 2021 rates on our current policy from
Blue Cross Blue Shield as well as options from United Healthcare and Humana. Since the Township
would be seeing a 6.86% decrease in costs, there was really no reason to consider other insurers. Minor
policy changes for the upcoming year were deductible and co-pay increases. Delta Dental has provided
their fees for 2021 with no changes in rates for vision and dental coverages.
The Board also discussed offering a HMO policy as an option with lower co-pay fees. After talking
through the HRA reimbursement plan, the Board seemed in favor of covering the increase in deductible
through this mechanism and leaving the employee’s portion of the insurance the same as deducted from
their paychecks in 2020.
4. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 9:45 am.
Superviser Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A, Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






HANQISSIFHOD AVMHIDIH

8T 6LC 6L9S

IT SOF‘OFTS
Z9°61ES
EFETIL ' P$
01°T08'91%

L9 S0P Z6PS

HALSNEL HRLSMEL

HALSOUL AALSOEL

MAATI NMOL HOSIAYEANS
0z ¢ A0 A¥Q SIHL

"LNEMAYd d0d JEACHEdW OWNY JELIANY NEEE SWVH NOILVRHEOANI SNIMOTIOL HHL

TT°50% "0FTS

e 61ES

EFETT'FS

0T TOB 218

L9 G0F "E6FS

00" 00S°1% 00 005 TS
ST VEL'ERS SE"REL'EES
SaWnd TYVIOL TIOHAYd SHOEHD TIIOANI

0Z0EZSLSET — DEOE/OT/TIT WOUd
LHOdHE LIANY J4¥0d
dTHSHNMOL WId

CSaHNE TIV THLOL »w»

STIOYANd

TONOA IINENELNIYH RUILIMED

-IHNd EONVNELNIVH H¥dg9d

SANOA G¥0d LNENYRHEd

SANNA dY0d TYEHNED

SAN0A EONWLSISSY TYHENID

SAp0d NMOL TddaHENED

THLOL

TYLOL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL



B92ER 0o 0TE TESTEST-0Z/ T/ T T-WENIY OI0WE,/ 34T JTT SEIOIONHIAL SSd Z/TEST-02/T/1T-WHYTY OIdWd/TdId 00 FLS-E-T
0G%EG 669 SIHDIT SYHWX Hod SdITI)  W¥MOHYH Z0I¥a d08L $ddSWD SLHOIT SYHK "904 S4ITD 00 FL5-E-T
059E6 B ZL HIYVdEY HONED/SIHOIT SWMWX/dH00 LXE WMOIHNYH 20T¥A INEL dHISYD SIHIT'T SYHX/TE02 HOISNILXE 00 " FLS-E-T
0S59E6 6675 SHTNG IH9IT QT WMOUYH EINT¥A TOEL dIdSW0 sSAIng IHDIT Q31 00" FLS-£-T
ZF9EG DE"LE fOT LS MIYW 3 56 00-569Z00FLJ0W U3IWM HOTUOE 3T 30 FOWTILA S6T/T1-TZ2/0T LS HIVK I S6 WAl 00 FLS-E-T
LEIER FE'EL LS MIWW 3 56 B 0001I-20-FE-89 SWI S¥2 HOOIN 0Z0Z/ET/TTI-ET/0T S%¥2 00" FLS-E-T
IESEE FOTEST LS MIWM 3 S6 200905L9%T ALIOTHLOETE NOSIOH HLTYIMNCHRICD TI/9E/0T Z0090SL9FT ALIDIYIOHTH 00 FLS-E-T
QE%ER LI"E €2 LY M GSTZE OTTIZTESEE ALIDIHIDATE HOSIOT HLTYHMNCHRCD AAW0o-394 TINT 00 9FS-E-T
LE 00" SE LHIHALYLS HAgNAn0N Q¥¥d SSANISNE HTINIE QIAMN0M /M SHOIILNSHIANID 00" LES-E-T
BLE 00°0s LHAWALYLS HIAEWIAQON O¥¥0 SSANISNg DHINITSL SOIHLE HABWNANON SSd% 00" LES-E-T
BLE 00°GE IHIWILYLS dAgWNIA0N QEYD SSHNISNE TWAH JIANNOM HIIM SHOLINSHEANOD 00" LES-E-T
EFSES S0°ET f0T 22 Ld 3 SSTT D0-BS99004#LI0% HILWM HOTUNZ BNYT A0 FOWTIIA feT/TT-TZ/0T1 €€ Ld 3 SSTI HEALYM 00" PES-E-T
GESES 90°ES ZE€ Id 3 SSIT B BB¥I-SE-VF-9F S%3 5% HWODIN QZOT/STALT-RTI/OT %52 S¥9 00 FES-E-T
0ESEG 9E SET ZZ Ld M SSTEZ OTTIZIE2EE ALIOTHLIETE MOSIOH HITWAMNCHWOD TI-9Z2/0T OTTIZIE9EE ALIOIWIOITRE 00 FES-E-T
Z19E6 BE"ZE QZ0Z/8/TT-6/01 ETSTREIESE 1OOW LHTHdS LINO T-M5 TIE2-FNOHdTTIL 00" ZES-E-T
0I%EGR FL PG ef8f2T-6/1T  LSTOS00 L60 OT TLLEHLDOW LSYIW0D  0Z0E/8/21-6/TT 3NOHd,IINYIINI 00" ZES-E-T
FREZ GBAL DEQEZSZSET LNAWAYd ¥Sd J5WL TEYD HIARNOLSND JISWL DZOT/Z/ET LHNAWAYS ¥S3 OSWL 00 0IS-E-T
9LE BB"BL QZOZ/BT/IT LHNAWAYd ¥Sd JSWL YD JIARNOLSND ISWL QZ0E/AL/IT LHIWAYd ¥Sd DSYL 00" 0DIS-E-T
EE9ED FS 6 HWAIWZYd dIENE0ET  SIOMITII 40 TYINAI WITAd SIIAZNIE HITWIH 00" 60S-E-T
ZBe FEOTTIE’T WOIWZYd dIENE2EI FIIHS INTd AWMy SSCoHD 2nTaE SIIA3N3E HITYIH 00 B0S-E-1T
HOISIAIO SIITAEIS THIDO0S £ 3dag

LG 559 SIY¥IDLAAQ 0310373 ¢ 2deg Iod [230]

Z8e LB EG9 HOTHEYd YAEWNE0Td  FIHS A071d dHy SSodD 3nTd SLIJANEE HITYHH,/ Q312871 00 B0S-2-T

STYIDIAI0 QILIFTA ¢ 3deq
80062 "% HOISTATT AATIVUISINIMAY T 3dag Iod Te3cl

OLIEG oo 0s ETLE-0E02 LNTAIDONI WHEYIY FST¥A-30IT0d HITHAZ @MYl 20 B99TIIA 02 INEIIONI WEYTY AS1vd-A3I70& 00" 895-1-1
LLe BEFL LNIWILYLS HaAgRIA0N QE¥d SSAMISAE DEQESLSTT-8/0T-HOOZ 00" 895-1-T
082E6 BE 0FS SQAEYIYTd LHOH AdVECdWEl 1202 TEIId MIAXd SOY¥IYTE IHOH AdTEOdHAL TZ0E 00 8s5-1-T
BLACE 86°Ch (Z) HMIZILINYS ON¥H ¥0d YISHEdSIC ATdans F0TA30 OOHOE €) HIZILINYS ANYH d0d d43SHEdSId 00" 865-1-1
SLYER 98°61 HIZLLINYS ONWH/SOUYD) SYHLSTHHD QYIENTYE ¥I¥M0Td YIZILINYS CGNYH/STdYD SYWLSIUHD 00 865-1-T
BLE ZLTS0T LHGAWALYLS HASRAAOH O¥Y¥d SSIMISOE HSELIAATEL 00 gss-1-T
BESER 00" 0ET (9) HASIYE QNI WILLESMICd OIUNZ I¥WI SHILSCOE QHYE {9) HIASIVYE aMNd YILLIASHIO 00 885-1-T
OESER SpUE Z€ Ld M GSTZE OTTIZTE9EE ALIDIMLIATA HOSIAE HITWAMNOWHOD QIN0D-393 ALY 00" 9¥5-1-T
BLE 00 86T LNIWILYLS HASHIAOH Qg¥a SSANISNE FOMFILINCD IOL 00 9FS-1-1
IL9ER S8 BLT 0Z0Z/LT/ET-BT/6 ASYITT dILFW FIVLSOd NI '¥S0 DNISYIT INIIAVOD SLT/EZT-BT/6 ISWAT dILAW ASWISOd 00 8ES-1-1
£hath BZ BT JOT 22 LY H SSTIT 00-8599004L20W HILWM HOTYUNE J¥W] 40 FOWTILA S6T/TT1-TE/0T7 E2 LY 3 GSTT d9ILWM 00" FES-T-T
SE9ER LEZFL ZZ 1d 3 S51T B 8OF9-SE-FP-9F SWI S¥O WOOIN DEZ0ESSTSTITI-#T/0T %SE SV o0 FES-T-T
0E9ER LE"BBI €2 LY # GSTZZ OTTIZTIESEE ALIDIHVLIETA HOSIOE HITWIAMNOMEICD TI-92/0T7 QLITZTIEQLE ALIDIWLIOETH 00 FES-T-T
21956 £B8"TI9T QZ0EZ/9/TI-6/0T CTSTPEEERE LOOW INTHaEs SLING £/3NOHd TTA3-ANOHdETAL 00 ZES-T-1T
0T19€6 Z9" 9L Z/8/ET-6/TT LSTOS00 L60 OT TLLEBFLIOW LEWOWOT 0E0E2/8/2T1-6/1T 3NOHd/,LIWNHILNI 00 ZES-T-1
ZB9EE 16" F9 HL SIWH MOTIWA0SE0D LSYIZINO HL SIWH 00 0g5-1-1
ZH9LEE £1°6% HI SIVH MOLIWU0&E0D ISYIAINNO HIL SIWH 00" 0Z5-T-1
FLIER 9Z"FL A2TAEAS MOLLWHIMWEALYE ATHLHOH 03 O9%¥IIHD "H-FE9 "HIMHO 1L JOIAYHES NOLLWHNIWEZLYNE ATHLHOH o0 0Z5-1-T
£09LE op-09 INTUIANIDNE S FSH 0Z02/39YHIYE0 T4 IWID0SSY MOLTIWYH ITYMID 91 U¥IL SIDINYAS FSH DE0ET 00 085-1-T
FBE 80°98 OZ0Z/C/8T LNERAYd WS4 DSWL FEYD HFHMOLSND ISWL QZ0E/ /€1 LHEWAYd WS4 DSVl 00 0TS5-1-1
9LT 80798 QZ0Z/AT/TT LH3WAYd ¥WSd OJSYL T HIENOLSND I5WL DEOESEL/TT INAWEYd WSd DSW. 00 0T5-T-1
CEQER 66T LFT WOIFZEd ¥I8MI0Td  SIONITTI 40 TIVLHAd ¥ITAd SLIAANTE HIIWAH o0 e05-T-1

282 Z6°698°T MOIMTEd dIEMAITd  EIHS INTd INY SSOYD InTE SLIAANIE HLIWHH 00 e0S-T—
MOISIATD EAILVHISIHNIWIY T 3idaqg

ONNA NMOL TVHEINTS T pung
$ o|yD JUNOWY uotldrIosag =20T0AUT Iopuan s8] 2UTT 20T0AUT IDqung To

LIany advod
aIvd

JHEETITEYNHOOL drysume] BTd 83

o1 sabeg

QZOZ/LOSET

- QZOZ/OT/TT SEALYA 1LSOd

dIHSHMOL W13 W04 I¥CdEY MOTILOEIMISIO TH FDIOANI

LEIYIHTH X250
WY TF:60 0Z0Z/L0/CT



HOISIAIO MOILWIHOdSHYHL [ 3d=g

6L"BFE'S MOISIAIO @OINIS ¢ 3dag Io4 T=30g
189te 9F " IFE OTLINMFNANG -IdWD ATHHS 1914 ANITN JLI¥KOIANG-LEY> ATEHS LW1d 0 E95=9-T
08 2S5 0T JHEMILYLS dIEHEACN JUWD SEAMISNE SHIIYd 09NId-EHdd |U¥T10d 00 Z95-9-1
d8z 006t IHIMILELS YITHIAON QYD SEAMISN' SHIAOOD S RANED~TIEL 9¥TI00 00" €95-9-T
oBe 6L°T INIMILYLS YIFWEAON YWD SEIAMISNH di¥3Id STLSHUODI-S, ONY THYRH 00" Z95-9-1
0Be T1°91 IMAMILYLS YIHWENON JUYD SSANISOE WUd /M WILSY2-ZNIWA 3NdEL €345V 00" Z295-9-1
HE-FA LS E9 LHAFILYLS TIHWINON TUYD SSEMISNE JAVID LO0-SONTY DHNINNYD-TE90MTIIA 00" £96-9-1
BLIES BEFT {1} ¥Md g2 HIO004 NNHER AIadfs d3I1340 02HNd [T} ¥Md S22 HONOd (NIR 00" BSS-9-1
08e an- It AMEANILYLS HIHWINON TdWD SSEAMISNGD JO¥LS0d —TaMdr Q0°855-9-1
FEIER Q0-a98e (6} MIEWIACH - YOOR/SSENLIA IMSMATHNSTM WIJDIULNSE (6] HIFRIAON - ¥OOL/SSINLIA 00" LFS-9-1
ELLO9ER Qg0 9 0Z0Z YAIWIAON - SISSYID ¥90K WASACWEIYH THA Q0Z0E dIEWEAON — SHSEWTI W90 A0 LFS-9-1
BS9EG 00" 26T 0E0T WIgWINON - HOLLIYINW 3 WI30X TONI “SNILIONSHCD 871d 207 YdgWIAON - HOILITULON 3 20K 00" LFS5-9-1
FEQER o0-0s TEATESS-T/6 MOTIIOS dIHSHIEHWAW IOL 'II J0 STYIDIAA0 JdIHSHMOL [L/8-1/6 MOTTIIONS JIHSHIIWEW IOL A0 9FS-5-1
BLIEE [26°£9) (F} W3awd - MEnLId Alddls FIILAJ0 OInd (F) ®3IINd - NENITd Q0 0FS=-9-1
BLY9ER 08 65E I40D3 'TAdY LWNYEDWY ddId00 £EZFELET HOOIH TONI WESN HOOIY S3I4A0D T,00Y %05 IWMOY €ITI4A0D 00" 0rPS-9-1
LLI9E® BOTOTT TESLT/TI-8T/2T INEE FOSZIAW WII40D TONI WSO HOOIY SLTST-8T/2T1 IMNEZE FOSZOdW EdIdcd Q0 0¥5-9-1
LLI9ES BO"OTT DEQZ/LT/ET-8L/TT INId FOSZIEW HEL40D TOWI ‘WSO HOOIM T-BT/TT IHFY ¥0S22dM ¥dIdod%0ZT 00" 0FS5-9-1
o8z a0 ag9 LHMENILELS HddHEAON JU¥D SSENISANY HALLITSHMEM JUC/AON-IOWIS0d-Tawdr Q0" BES-9-T
£T9E6 BS°F9 CEOZ/8/TT-6/0T ETSTFHBEAY LOOW LHTHEAS SLINN ¢ - TTEZ-ANOHIITIHTL Q0 EE5-9-1
TT9E6 B0°FLT SOT/ET-LT/IT TBWEFZ0 L60 OT TLLBHLIOW LEYWDH0D ZOT/ATSET-LT/TT  HFNOHd, LENYELHNI 00" E€ES-9-T
agc SF°9 LNENILYLS ddg9WINn0N JHYD SSINISOG dONDI4 BAISTENI-5 ONYIITH Q0" FES-9-1
08¢ SZ BT LHEWNALELS HWASHLAON YYD SSIMISHY dN¥2Id BAISHUND-IATY 00" F25-9-1
08 ELTOS ZNIMNILYELS dIEHINON TI¥> SSINISNG dADId FAISTEND-S5  ONY I WM Q0" FZ5-9-1
08z 95z LMINILWLS dd9HEINON QHY> SSANISNY dI¥2I4d FALSEUNI-LHEHTYM 00 FZ5-9-T
oge FZ° LG LMEINILELS Ed9HEN0N AHYD SSINISONY dNADId BAISTEOD-5 (ONTIdWH Q0" RES-9-T
a8 0T 65 LHINILELS YIgHIAON JUYD SSINISNd d¥OId ITLSHUNI-IJTY 00 FES-9-T
08g DE"S2 LNINALELS WIIGHIAON JH¥D SSENISONY d¥2Id FAISHHND-I0TY 00" FZ5-9-1
08¢ 0Z°LT INEWELYLS HIATHANDN Td¥2 SSENISNG dN¥21d FALSHHEND-IATY 00" F25-9-1
08e S8 9T LNENILELS dIHHEINON I¥%¥2> SSENISOY dNMIId FAISTEND-S2D 00" F2S-9-T
age QL 192 LHNENFIELS ddgMHIn0n QY2 SSENISNG d¥M23Td FATSTIND-I0TH 00" FZ5-9-1
08 PG FT LHIWFLELS HFgHEAON QYD SSENISNE dA2Id BAISTEND-5  ONTIUYH 00" FE25-9-1
0g8e cr°Gl LHNENILELE dE9HETAON QYD SSENISNY dNE2Id ITISHUNDI-IATH 00" FES-9~-T
08e S8°LE LHEANILYLS ddgHEAON YD SSINISNd dMOId FATSHAND-LETHITM 00" FPES-9-1
08e T9 2% LHNINALYLS ETIREINON YYD SSINISNE dNAIId TAISTEND-5  ONYITaWH 00" FZ5-9-1
0ge 08 FSE LHINILYELS HI9MINON TI¥D SSENISNG dN¥DI4d FALSIHNo-IaTY 00 " r25-9-1
k8 EOTTFE 0Z02/T/2T IMEHAYd ¥S3A DSYWL TAYD IIHOLSNOD JSYL QZOEZ/ESZT INIWAYd ¥Sd DJ5WL 00 0TS-9-1
aLe EQ°TFRE DE0Z/BT/TT AMAWMAYd W53 DISYWL dU¥D dIWOLSND 25WL DE0Z/ET/TT INIWMAYd WSa JSWL Q0 0TS-5%~1
EE9ER LG RET HOTHTEd dIdWHEIIEd STONTTII 20 TYLNId YITHd SLIAANAE HLIITYEH 00 805-9-1
Tac Z57°698°T FNIM3Ed 439WE03d  FIHS 3NTd INW SSO0dDd d3071d SLIAINTE HIT¥3H Q0 605-9-1
HOISIATO H0INES g 3deg

£9TLETT HOISIATO HLOOE & 3dag Iod TE3I0L
BLIER T8 6S5E 1400 TadY LWESYW d3Id00 CEEFPELET HOOIW "IMI WSO HOOIW SdI400 T,070¥ 05 LWEOY "II4A0D 00 0FPS-S-1
ZT9EG BS°F9 DEOESE/TT-6/0T ETSTFAREAY LIDW INIdds SLINO & - TIEZ-dMOHIITHL 00" €ES-S-1
CEIER LZ Ly MOIMEEd ¥EEWEDEd  STONITII 20 TYINId ¥ITda SLIAZNTT HLTYIH 00" 605-5-1
T8c LB 559 FOIMEEd YHEWEIEd  FIHS 3INTH INY SS0HD 307d SLIJINTY HLTEEH 00 e05-5-1
HOISIAIO HINOZ ¢ 3dan

BF FFE‘E HOISIAIO SAIIAEFES TYIZOS £ 3deg 703 TBIoL
HOISIAIO SESIAEES TVID0S £ 3daqg
OHNd NMOL TYEENED T pung
# Hoayun TUTLOWT uoTidrIossg s0T0AUT Iopuap, a82( 2UTT =2T0AUT I2quny I9

LIand advod
a1vd

QHE ITENE000 drysumoc] BTd :9d
QZ0ZSLOSET — OTO0C/OT/TT SEIWA LS04 LHYTOEYH :I9sn
a/e iabeg dIHSMMOL W13 4904 LU0ddd NOILOHTHLSTIA T2 I2I0ANI WY TE:60 Q20Z/L0/CT



ESZER 0009 INIEATNIOND S #SH QZ0T/ISUNIVED T4  IVIDOSSY HOLTIWWH ITWMAD 81 UvAL SEAIINGES FSH 0T0E 00 EES-B-F
ETZER 00°0ST°T 0Z0Z/1E/8 EI¥d FDOIAUES-TAYD HNEN0HE  "SHOILOTOS €000 a¥dH&SdTals ST/ LW FOIAMAS-TTAWD HIModId 00" 0Z5-F=E
HOISIALIO EONWNALNIYVH F d=20

ZE'PRS’T MOISIATO FALLYHISTINIWOY T 3dag Fod Te3cl
05256 GE'BT INYIDHANISIC WMOIHYH INTYA FOEL LIISWD LNYLOFANISTO 00" 856-T-€
£8E 9T LEE INIWALYLS dIERAAOH SqUYD ILID WAMOL AY¥AITOH-02LIS0D 00" 855-1-£
092£6 05°LEE SEEA TWIEAT 417 CATIEH F HIIMIEZSOLWH SA3a TWDET 00 FPS-1-%
ZL9ED 0g 2k STATT-9T/0T TO000-LE0ELE989 FHOHETTAL SSHTEYUIM NOZIWIA 0Z0Z/ST/TT-21/01 HHOHAATIL 00 ZES-1-E
£E2ER BELET WOIWZEd HIEWNE237  STIOMITTI J0 TYINIT YITad SIIAENTE HITWIH 00 60S-T-£
TBE ESTR98°T WNIWEYd HAEWE23d FIHS dA071d WY SS0¥D En1d SIIAENIE HITWIH 00" B0S-T-C
MOISIATO FALLYALSINIMAY T 3dag
AHAE aY0d TWEENTS £ pund

00 00s°T ANNE HINWISISSY TWHENID ¢ pund Jod 2105

00°00S'T 0 3dag Tod TeI0L
PI9EG 00 005°T [OZTEZ-0Z0Z BSHD "SI4Y SEMYT ALYECIT I0ZIEZ-0Z08 dASHD 00 T0L-0-2
0 3dag
ONNE FONWISISSW TYIENTS 2 pund

ST VEL'EZ AHAA MMOL TWHENID T pund Jod [elol

EFEET L MOISIALO S€0SSASSY 8 3deg rog r1e30d
ZOZER ZL 1R SITIE A-CHIIW  OHI 'EAILOWNOLIOY XTITIEH,Q SITIE A-0HIIW 00'695-8-T
18% 81°LE IHAWIALYLS HABHNANON Q¥¥d SSENISOE MOLITLOYd IWW dIVHI-HOTWY 00 595-8-1
152E6 EL'GT HIT 0T /M O3 TH0 dTOS0dAY JMI Sd AHESHOD HIT $0T /M 9Td THL dT0O0UEY 00 195-8-1
188 66" LE INIWILYLS HIEHNIAOH QY¥d SSANISAE SHE4ASIA Z4YWL ANV IASOVAH-NOZWHY 00 655-8-T
188 65" 0F INIWALYLS HIBNAAON 0d¥a SSANISOE LISAVAH FSn-MNOZWHY 00 B55-B-T
182 66 F1L INIWILYLS HIENIAON TE¥D SSANISOE 0E0E L/ TT-8/0T-HOO0Z 00 855-9-1
DE2ER 8F "€ 22 Id M SSTEE OTTTEZTE9EE ALIDIHLIATE MOSIOHE HLTYIMMOWRCD TAROD-EE3 LIVT 00" 985-8-1
£B3E6 95" 8EF DE0ZSTESOT-T/8 HOWSO OZHELAW LOTAIa FSOOHTHTM DEOZSTESDOTI-T/8 FOWSO QTEALIM 00" 0FS-8-1
TL2E6 69 TTF 4 LSAd0D AYAT WYLSAIOD 00" 08S-B-T
£V9Lh 68702 fOT TZ I¥ d SSTT Q0-8599004L00W WAIWM HOIHMNEZ FMWT 20 FOWTILA S6L/TL-TZ 0T €2 LY 3 GSTT Hdlydm 00 FES-B-T
SE9ER 88 °FH ¢ JId 3 SSIT B 3BF9-SE-FP-9F Sv¥D 592 HOOIN QZOESSTATII-T/0T %0F SYD 00 vES-8-T
DEQES Z¥ 9L 22 LY M SSTIEZZ OLTITZTESEE ALIDIELDETE HOSIOE HLTVIMHOWWCZ TT-9Z/0T OTTIZTESEE ALIDIVIOETH 00" FES-8-T
ZZ9E6 10" 3E STALL-9T/0T TOGO0-LB0ELS9EY FHCHIITHL SSITEIIM HOTIUIA 0Z0Z/ST/TT-9T/0T HHOHIITIEL 00 EZES-8-T
019E6 LgoLg Z/BSET-6/TT  LSTOS00 L60 OT TLL8ELOOW LSY¥IW0D  0ZO0ES8/Z1-6/T1 ENCHA/IINEILNI 00" ZES-8-T
FaE 95 kST 0Z0Z/E/2T LNIWAYI ¥Sd OISVL HE¥d WEHCLSND JSYL 0Z0Z/E/2T AMIMAYd WS3 JS5WL o0 015-8-1
9LE 95°FGT 0ZOZ/BT,/TIT LMIWAYE WSd OSYL FEWD UEMN0ISOD ISYL 0ZOESBISTT INIHAYd W53 DJ5WL 00" 015-8-T
EEQER £8°C6E WOIWIEd YIEFRZEDTd STIONITTI 20 I¥INAI Y173 SLIAANTE HITYAH 00" 605-8-T
Z28¢ 86°050°5 WNIREEd YIEREDHE  HIHS 0779 dHY SS0UD 3nTd SIIA3NTEE HITWIH 00 606-8-T
HOTSIATO SHOSSASSY g 3dag

BETERLTT HOISIALIO NOILWIEQASHYYL ¢ 3dag icd Te3ol
E59LR I0"ZLT FPIE-SEING/SOINTI/AONYHD TI0 430 AWMHEOIH JIHSHMOL WIE ZY¥TI~-SEINE,/SUINTA S EONYHD TIO 00°696-L-T
Z59EG 10-gLt T SNE-LITT LOFASHISHONYHD TIO-IWd 430 I¥MHEOIH JIHSHMOL ¥IZ SN9-I4IT IDEdSHNI/F9MYHD TIO-IHA 00" 695-L-T
159€6 0E"955 HIZ %00 /M 9FY TTHO dTOS0EAY JMI Sd AMESHOD HIZ %01 /M 9Fd THL GT000HNY 00" T96-L-T
ZT19E6 ZE ORT 0Z0ES8/TT-6/0T £ISTPERERE LOOW IdTdds SIINO b - ITES-FHOHdTTAL 00 EZES—L-T
CE2EH LT LEF WOTHAEd dISHIIFT  STONITTI 40 TYLHAS ¥ILTHT SI133MEE HITWIAH 00" 60G-L-T
Fid= I LB 5G9 WOIMEEd YIEREIEd  IIHS J07d dHY S50M2 3N1E SII3ENEE HITYAH 00" 605-L-T
HOISIAIOD HOIIWIHOdSHNYEL . dag
aNRd HMCI TYEENES T punsg
# oayun I UTLOUN uoT3drIosag soTOoAUT Iopuap as=( JUTT 32T0AUT Iaguny To

LIAnY d9wog
a1%d

QIZITYNIOO0 drysumo] BT3 :dad
0ZOE/L0/ET - QZOE/OT/TIT SELWA LsOd LEAYDEYH : I8s)
/£ :abeg dIHSHMOL WIZ H0d Id¥0dd¥ HOILOEIHISIA TD ADTCANT WY TF:60 0Z0Z/L0/ZI



59956 oo - 009 TIId RYATD SALWITNOOY dadns TIId N¥ITD Q0" 285-0-F
S9%Ee 00" 05% {SOYOT TI) TITd HYETD QIXIH SAINITIDDN dadns [SU¥0T LT) TII4 HMYITI JEXIH Q0 E€85-0-F
C99ES 00" 05 TII4 HTETY O3¥NIW SALWIOTHOO® dddns TITA NYEATD QINIH Q0" E85-0-F
B659ED 0B "FI8 HHId ILIHM AIIQTIA- (BZ) E4Id IAd BT WM 30 HELYM NVIITUIAWY dIW ZLIHM d3ITITH-{82) FdId JAd w81 06 Z285-0-F
LS2ER 00759 TIOSd0D JFTTEIANIOL  OIAYES TYTHALYW S, ddLS5TT TIOSdOL JIZIHIATNG 00" Za85-0-F
ESSES 05 Fag’e ONTHIANIONA S pSH OZ02/IOYNIVED Td  LNIDOSSY HOLTIWYH LTWMID ISHOD d9WNIVID JIAYT IS3H0E 0202 00 285-0-F
ES2ES 05 EFG DHIEAIANIONG S pSH 0202 //IOWHIVET Td LYIJ0SSY HOLTIWWH LTYMID BOWNIYHO 35 FAWT LSFTE04 00" ZaS-0-F
EG9EG 0 8ZE"T INTEIANIONT S/ FSH 0Z0Z/FOWHIYED T4 LYIJOSSY NOLTIWYH LTYM3D ONINITENTIONE TYEANTD 00" Zes-0-%
152E6 ECTEST SATAYLS f LEANYTE MIHLS ONI 54 AdASHOD SATIVLS S LIMNTTE MTELS 00" g8s-0-%

S59ER 00" 0E ONEDHET NOIS "THIEILYH 7 ZWIL TIMI ZINA~TH QNEDET NDIS ‘INIYAIWH 5 IWIL 40" 0LS-0-%

IS9E6 50828 HLI %01 /™ 934 'IND QI0D0UEY JNI 54 AHESNOD Bid %017 /M 23Y THO ATOS0EHY Q0" 195-0-

T59E8 LO"TOE UVITD WELTIN CTI09 HETISHIA JHI 53 AYESNOD HYATD TELTN 3100 XITISTIA Q0" T95-0-
£8€ 59 °58 LHEFALY LS Aag a0 S0U¥D LLID 0O S—-LEMOUL ALHIWS-HMOED FTdIML Q0 "ST5-0-F
EE9ER 90" S8 HOIWTdd ddgWdyd3d  SIONITIL 40 TYLNZd WLT1dd SLIAINEY HLTYIE Q0" 605-0-F
cee S6°90L°S HOINEYd 9ddWdd3d  FIHS 3NTE GN¥Y SSO0dED InTg SLIAANTT HITYIH 00 605-0-%
0 adesg
ANE dv0d LHANYRYEd Foound

L9 S0k "Z6F OHNd A¥od TWEENED E PUng I03 Telol
SE° 198 ‘6AE HOTISTAIQ FOHYNALMIVM ¢ 3dag 303 T2ilol

959E6 T9°ZEFr’'E SMIETULE OW¥0d Q202 HHENSYAYL ALNOD SHYTT DHNILIWLS d9od 020g 00 08S-F-t
£59%6 Q0 99F INTIZANIDNE S PSH 0202/ 39YNIYEA T4 LYID20SSY NOLTIWYH JTuMaAD NOILZNGILSHOD WYISOUd a¥od (707 00 085-F-¢
6FoLH BE"8FF I "¥ID FUYEINIE TS6TE 404 STYIHHELYH 02 NOS ¥ EHEWE dEI3d ID FAVEEMIE TS61E WOJd STIVIEHLYR 00 0BS-F-£

6R9Lh 0B Z¥a"LLF dAWT OHDE 5 LSTd0d-9MInYd 02 NOS % JIdYd d3Ldd MV OHDE § ISEI0I-INIANd 00 0BS-F-E
999¢6 00 S6E FOTIN- (T} 4249 SHE WZT (Z) 40 SEA 5T 02 SIDNACYd AYTI UYWTIOA (1) d2d SEd W27 (Z) dod S3d .CT 00" LLS=F-%
BS9ES VPR HOLONIYEYE LLODS M-JHd d3dEWId dWD % WM 40 UELYWM NVIIHIEWY dTW TWdvd LLCOS M-aNd dIuEvTd dWD .8 00 LLs-F-£
0G9E6 66T HdWd HIFA0-"dIAINTH HLCOLMYS MdS  WMIHYH ZNTEA A0EL dadSwD AdYd II3IAIIDNYHE HLOOLMYS UdS 00 LLS-b—-E
Z99E6 06 6H FL {0T) S9N0Td ¥MY¥ES OMI 'HAILOFCLIOY ATIIEL,O gL (0T) 520718 ¥d¥ds 00 " gasS-p-¢
29956 Z0TEE LI-(E) R9I3d  ONI ‘IATEOWCLAY ETTIIEH,Q LI-1Z) AWTad 00 e95-F-£
26956 BLTLFB'T ¢ I-Ld5 ALNd AAH HId 9NIM IHT "OI0W MOISIDEULd WSH ¢ L-LES ALNOT EAH NI SNIN 00 B69S-F-E
T5%€6 ET06E’T 09%ng INISNI ST dT0D XNTEd0s ONI 5S4 AUISHOD THYND ANIDNE/SdST JT02 ¥Eudns 00 695-F-£
9F9ED o0-oIe HOELSH¥IIM Ol F L-2HIMOL NODEE 5 SNIMOL SS3ddWd-¥ HOYLSHMIIM OL F I-2NIMOL 00 895-F-£
EBE 66" FEC LNIHALYLS YIERINA0ON S0Uv¥d ILID HALAIHS SHYHI-SOYTH YIANTn 00" 695-P-£
E99EG 00 Zag B LINO-NOLLDHASHI LINO d3M0d § TYIddy 02 "DAW dIEOvs -NOILILOIASHI LIND EdM0d 7 IYIddy 00" L9S—-F-£
£99E6 EL'OT WALTIZ UI¥ JHI ‘HAILOWOIOY ATIIEY, 0 HALTIS ¥IY DO L9S-F-E
T59E8 EL0BE"T Ou¥NY ANISNA/dSE 0109 H3Edns ONI 54 aAd3snod a9 ANISNE/ 45T dT09 XEddns 00" L£9S-F-E
Sk2Ed ¥ORI YdLLAr - IHSIT TIVL/d0LS 'TddNS 3 JUvdE Ho0dl IWOY HALLAr - IHSTIT TIVL/d0LS Q0" L9S=F=E
EBZ SE9E INEIMELYLS dEEHEAON SO0¥¥S ILID dANMED ATERISSY HOLAHNETI-NOZWRYT Q0" L9S-F~E
T99ES bG 6t TINSSEYd NOILIJICHNI TaNd SLH¥d CLOY Yd¥N TINSSEdd HOILOECNT TINg 007 FIS-F~E
BFSES FELeT Sd00T HIVHD/IS dYE-90EST WENOLSND NIRAINOT WEMOd HOLONITHEY 540077 NIWHD/LS dv¥d Q0" P9S-F-E
ISBER FSTOE1 THIWT O00OM-LHINVE JONTH0/NITuD JNI 53 fAHESNOD dHLET JQOOM-IMIYd ZONTUO,/Edds 00" €95-F-E
[H=-E 3 66 02 S3AITddNS dOHS-SdITI LO97T uMIEYH dNTYn 3ndl J934s5¥D SIIT4ANS A0HS-54ITD 191 Qa0 "E95-F-E
Js9€e FL™OT SEEM 3dvdS WWOdwH I0TYA 3ndl 93SSHD SAdH JY¥dS 00" 295-F-E
£8¢ F6 6d LHEANAIYLS SEgRIA0N Sa4¥d TIID SHLOTS SNINYITI-HMOZTNY Q0 Z295-F-E
£ac FF-FSE LHIWALELES dagWEnon SMIY) TLID S3d14d,/350H-2ITAYHAAH DJSIT Q0" E95-F-E
TFIER 05 81 ENVT OHDE S09E€ 00-TEA00 #LIIW wIINM HOTENZ HAHENT 40 HOVTILA STI-TZ/0T TUYT OHII SO9E7 HILWM Q0 " FES-F-L
OZ9ER o0-Let NYIHLOTAIW SM B00T9ZL9F1 ALIDIMIOETE HOSIOZ HITWIAMNORAOD T1-%€/0T S00T92L9FT ALIDILLOATE Q0 " FES-F-E
G09ER £0°85 EMWTl OHDE S3 B 000T-F9-Z2-L9&120W SWD S¥S HOOIN 020E/ET/IT-21/0T SS9 Q0 FES—-F-E
BooLe BETFOT T OHOI S09EZ € 0O0T-80-£8-ZT#120W SWS S¥WI WOOIM QE0E/ET/TIT-21-01 S%D Qo RFES-F-E
HOISIAIO EONVNIINIYW F 3d=2g

aMna a¥od TVdENGS £ pung
$ MoayD T UTLOUY uotidrIiosasg sotoaurg IopUuS 388 BUTT 22TO0AUT Iaquny 19

LIANW Jdwod
QIvd

QHZITYNENOD drtysumo] T3 :d90
OZOZ/LOSET - OZOEZSOT/TIT SEIIWA 1SOd ITIWSHYM - Ias)
a/p :=beg JIHSNMOL ¥IE 904 LE0dd®E MOILREIEALSIO 19 FOI0ANT WY TFI60 O0ZO0ZALO/ZT



£976TE

QMg FONTHNALNIEN

FAHELINED & pung Iog TE30L

29 6T1E 0 3dsg I0d [RIOL
£99EG 99" k8 SIHYd WHAMOW D¥2S OHI 'EAILOWOLOY ATTIEY,O SIdvd dIMOW 29905 00" #9S5-0-9
cI9EG c0 00T HAMOW 9WIS-¥ILIIZ UIY¥  OHI ‘IAIIOWOLOY ATTIHE,O HAMOE 9¥DS-HELTIA dIY Q0" F95-0-9
FSO9ED B3 ZL SLHYd dAMOW 9925  TddNS 3 INIWdINDE dEMOdS SIddd HEMOW 9%¥0DS Q0" F95-0-9
cT9te BEEE DEDE/SRSTT-6/0T ETSTFERERF LOOW LNIYdS LING T - TTI3S-3NCHIITIL J0°"gE5-0-9
059€6 L6 6E O¥Td AYMILAWID QTEILEIVA-TI¥MOHEH/Ad0d  WMOEWH d0I%a andl "W248WD daLaWdl T3IddIvd-TdvMIdyH /3404 00" TE5-0-9
0 adeg
annd FIOHNYHIALNIYVF AdILEINED 9 pung

EFETLT'F annE IONYHILNIYW Hddd § PUNg I04 TEIOL

EFETT F g 3dsg 103 TEIOL
IE9EG 296 A0S 08E PTIO90ZTIEE/AIOON ALIDIWIDATHE NOSIAE HITWIMMORHOD QIFCI-J34 BLWT Q0" 8%5-0-5
0S9¢E6 59°0 HIYdEd HOWNAE/SIHOIT SYX/TU0D IXd YMOIYH INTYh 204l W34sNo HONM-HIVdEId HONIE-THdYMIHYH A0 E£95-0-5
FFOES 6F " BF /0T dSAddns 0eE TO-60T9004120W HHLVM HOI¥NZ Td¥T A0 IDWTIIA T/IT-1Z2/0T Q¥ ISIVANS (8L HIALWM Q0" FES-0-5
0F9te 0E"LE ~T2/0T ¥¥d MOMWH J0-£L9900§100% Hdlym HOTUR? IAYT 30 FIOWTIIA 02/6T/TT-TZ/0T HHvd XOMM H3LWM a0 " FES-0-5
589t RE"20Z Td IASKEIUNS 08E L 892Z2-29-89-T6 S5WD S¥D WOIIM DEOZ/ZT/TIT-ET/0T SWO Q0" FES-0-5
BESER 95702 WHETSIL 53 Z009S9GE0T4LOIY ALIDIWIOIATI HOSTIAd HITWIAMMOWWOD SOT Z00959SEQTHLI0YW ARLIDIELOATE Q0" FES-0-5
CE9ERE S9°F6 Id M ITTT OFOLSTEEFOALODY AIIDIHIOITI HOSIAT HITWAMMOMWODZ fOT 0FQLSTEEFROFLOOY RLIDTELOITA Q0" FES-0-5
TE9ER B6 "S85 AEHNS 0BE PTO90CTTIEZERLIOONY ALIIDIWIOITIE NOSIOE HITWIMHORMOZ /0T $IO090ZTIZZ§L00W RLIDIHELIETE 00" FES-0-5
ELBEG g0°008°T DE0ESLI-0T/TI-NVITD TIWd JTT "H2ISET OZITIH QEQZ/LT-9T/TT-HNYATD TI¥3 Q0" TZ5-0-5
CH9ER 08 ES 23 SLWH MOLLYTI0dH0D ISYUIATHNA 30 SAWH Q0 0Z5-0-5
c89te BL ST (2207 SIY¥W HMOLLYHEOdH0D ISHIAIHO (20} sivmM Q0 0Z5-0-5
FLOES Az 0L 20-IIAYES NOILYHIWGILINE ATHLHOW 02 O0SMIIHD “H-FE9 "HINYC o A23TAUES NOTIWHNIMYILENE ATHLHOW a0-0z5-0-5
699E6 00"0Te IZ/TE/T-0E/ T/ TI-HUYIY QIQWY,/ 44914 1T SHIDCIONHDAL SS3 Z/IE/T-0E8/T/TT-WavI¥ OIOvE /3914 Q0" 0Z5-0-5
699te 20°0TE TZ/TE/T-02/ T/ TI-HEYIY OIaWy,/ 4413 1T SHIDCIONHDAL SS§3 ST/ T-0E/ T/ TT-WaYI¥ OI0vd/3dId Q0" 0€5-0-5
LOBOER FO°LT 20-dWNTI S ITONYH 22WHL FI003E ZATOZNOD OTANNTY J2-ARNYTD S HTONYHE MIVHEL 00 0g5-0-5
tE9ER LE LT WNIMTEd YIIWEIOE3d  SIONITII 20 TVINId WITEd SLIAANAY HITYIR 00" 60S-0-5
Z8E LB 56T WAAIFEEd WASWADEd  FIHS INTHE aNY SSO¥2 dn1d SLIAENAE HLTYIH Q0" 605-0-5
0 3adeg
AN0d HIONWYNELMIYW MHYd © pung

0T T0B“9T QNnd Ovod LHNINYEYEd p pund 303 [e30L

0T TCB'9T 0 3dag Ic3d TEICL

F99E6 Q0 0¥ dR0d 20T TONT  TTIAMYS dHd 901 Q0" L85-0-
LP9EG 00°050°T1 TIWIKITD 99918 E494l JA0WEd  DMI SHNOLLOTOS HE¥d JO0gdY ATRONATI 99T J3HL IAQWTd 00" L85-0~-F
TZ9EG B0 GTH SLHOT IMLS TI¥ BOORLO9DLD ALIDIMWIOIETIH NOSIOH HITWIAMNOWACDT T-LZ/0T 200FL020L0 ALIOSIELITTIA- Q0" F85-0-F
o adag
QNNd dY0d IHIANYWEEE § pung
$ Hoayo JUnOWY uoTldrIiosag SoTOoAUT Iopusn 352 SUTT =22TOAUT Iagqung 19
LIANY QU¥0d
dIvd

QIZITYNINOL drysumo] °T13 494
0Z0Z/LOSET - 0E0EZ/0T/IT SEL¥A ISod IEAYOEVH ¢ I9s
a/g iabeg dIHSNMOL WIZ HW0d LHO0ddd NOILNEIWISIO 19 JITO0ANT WY TF:60 O0Z0ZSL0/CT



L0 FLBBES

rspund TT¥ Iod TeI0L

£9°61E FINIWH AHELAWED 9 pung
EFETL ¥ IHYNILHIWK ddv¥d § pund
a1 T0B'91 w0y IHANYWHEEd & pung
L9 S0k 26k na a¥od TYHANED £ pung
o0 008’ WISISSY "IWHANID E pung
SEFEL'EE Na MMOL TYdaNTs T opung
(STEI0L PpUng
# H2aud JUTLOWY uotidrIiosag soToaul Iopuap JS2(] SUTT S0TOoAUT Iagquny TI9
LIAnw adwog
aI1%d
QI EITENEN00 drysumel BTd 190

a/a tabeg

0ZUESLOSET — 0EZ0Z/0T/TIT SEIWA LSOd
dIHSHMOL WId Y04 Ld0ddd HOILOAIIMLSIA T IOT0ONANT

LHATOETH ¢ IS8
WY TF:60 0Z02/L0/2T



52/07/§gighg§;33 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWMSHIP Page: 1/1
ser: L
bB: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 11/01/2020 TO 11/30/2020
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCQUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 11/01/2020 Debits Credits 11/30/2020
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 343,817.61 67,499.37 134,940.74 276,376.24
102.02 CS5/CDARS (@.5%-10/22/20-6M0O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
102.03 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,000.00 0.00 0.00 102,000.00
102.04 CS/CDARS .05% 1/21/21-3MO 449,751.92 0.00 0.00 449,751,92
104.03 BARR.1.66%=18M0O=5/21/21 531,466.65 0.00 0.00 531,466.65
104.04 BARR.#930429-MONEY MARKET 268,169.26 21.66 0.00 268,190.92
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,126,181.10 212.92 0.00 1,126,3%4.02
108.00 INLAND=-CD #939262 12/31/20 3MOQ 37,049.63 0.00 0.00 37,049.63
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,858,436.17 67,733.85 134,940.74 2,791,229.38
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE. #110192/110190 28,010.50 1,160.48 2,989.39 26,181.7%9
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 119,558.45 22.80 0.00 119,581.05
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 147,568.95 1,183.28 2,989.39 145,762.84
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 260,354.20 40,213.25 36,043.87 264,523.78
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 1,505,664.43 284.63 0.00 1,505,949.06
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,766,018.63 40,497.88 36,043.87 1,770,472.84
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 241,484.73 33,633.40 205,413.32 69,704.81
102.00 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 70,456.74 6.25 9.49 70,453.50
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 557,973.25 105.47 0.00 558,078.72
PERMANENT RCAD FUND 869,914.72 33,745.12 205,422.81 698,237.03
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 Bl,762.16 9,145.91 66,299.58 24,60B8.49
102.03 CORNERSTONE 3SAV/3300563 128,551.36 0.00 0.00 128,551.36
107.01 INLAND BK.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 172,619.53 32.63 0.00 172,652.16
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 382,933.05 9,178.54 66,299.58 325,812.01
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 10,828.00 1,206.26 2,457.15 9,377.11
107.00 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 232,357.42 43,82 0.00 232,401.34
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 242,985.42 1,250.18 2,457.15 241,778.45
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,267,856.94 153, 588.95 448,153.34 5,973,292.55



12/07/2020 09:37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/9
Ugser: MARGARET
DB: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 010-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2020 1173012020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABHORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 63,228.34 1,947,862.50 2,056,563.00 108,700.50
1-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 9,061.74 11,000.00 1,938.26
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 23173 21,908.61 18,000.00 (3,908.61)
1-0-4€7.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,966,525.00 1,966,525.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 30,051.50 28,000.00 (2,051.50)
Total Dept 0 63,480.07 2,008,884.3% 4,080,088.00 2,071,203.85%
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 296.71 0.00 {296.71)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 296.71 0.00 (286.71)
Dept 5 = YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 (5,975.00) 16,850.00 22,825.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 (4,100.00) 2,575.00 13,675.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 (326.00) 20,000.00 20,396.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.08 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5=410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES D.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
Total Dept 5 = YOUTH DIVISION 0.00 (10,471.0C) 57,625.00 68,096.00
Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-409.00 DONATIONS 50.00 2,219.00 1,500.00 (719.00)
1-6=-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 925.75 2,705.07 0.00 (2,705.07)
1-6-410.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 1,417.00 7,278.00 75,000.00 67,722.00
1-6-410.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECQVERIES 0.00 4,139.80 25,000.00 20,860.20
1-6-410.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 1,94%.00 17,962.00 18,000.00 38.00
1-6-410.04 GRANTS 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
1-6-410.05 NOM-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 70.00 2,500.00 2,430.00
Total Dept & = SENIOR DIVISION 4,341.75 37,373.87 125,000.00 B7,626.13
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 34.87 0.00 (34.87)
1=7=410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 588.717 2,6983.71 7,000.00 4,306.29
1-7=-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 0.00 616.00 8,000.00 7,384.00
1-7=410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 0.00 1,316.00 10,000.00 B,684.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 583.77 4,660.58 25,000.00 20,339.42
Dept 8 = ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-8-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 170.73 0.00 (170.73)
Total Dept B - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 170.73 0.00 (170.73)
TOTAL REVENUES 68,405.59 2,040,915.24 4,287,713.00 2,246,797.76
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1=500.00 SALARIES 10,89%94.24 95, 605.40 165,000.00 69,394 .60
1=-1-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 1,476.386 13,587.98 24,500.00 10,912.02
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,350.00 3,350.00
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX BOD.29 7,031.49 13,000.00 5,968.51
1-1-512.00 IMRF 775.87 6,B804.58 12,000.00 5,195.42
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,180.38 1,500.00 319.64
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,285.68 7,662.02 20,000.00 12,337.98
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,533.00 33,000.00 3,467.00
1-1-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 524.95 4,461 .45 7,000.00 2,538.55
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 278.77 2,033.79 7,000.00 4,966.21
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 29.90 2,000.00 1,970.10
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION ¢.o0 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 4,891.74 10,300.00 5,408.26
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 129.47 4,757.04 9,500.00 4,742.96
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,107.30 15,612.30 24,000.00 8,387.70
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 198.00 4,936.04 10,000.00 5,0083.96
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 186.88 500.00 313.12



;2/07/;g§gA§gé37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/9
Ser: A
sl S it PERIOD ENDINMG 11/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2020 11/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) KORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 512.22 3,539.93 6,000.00 2,460.07
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,338.73 2,000.00 661.27
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2,813.99 8,611.71 14, 600.00 5,388.29
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQOUS (34.20) 483.08 5,300.00 4,B16.92
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 260.00 §,000.00 4,740.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 22,762.74 212,547.42 1,375,450.00 1,162,902.58
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 20,000.00 30,000.00 10,000.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041 .68 B,333.43 12,500.00 4,166.57
1-2-503.00 ASSESS0R 7,196.08 57,568, 64 87,000.00 29,431.36
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 10, 000.00 15, 000,00 5,000.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 13,333.44 20,000.00 6,666.56
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 666,64 1,000.00 333.36
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS (98.40) (98.40) 8,500.00 B,598.40
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAYX 961.59 7,692,494 13,000.00 5,307.06
1-2-512.00 IMRF 512.35 4,098.88 §,500.00 2,401.12
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXFPENSE p.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 15,113.32 121,620.57 198,500.00 76,879.43
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 14,260.07 120,695.47 200,000.00 79,304.53
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,027.89 8,2589.34 25,500.00 17,230.68
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 (10.00) 4,750.00 4,760.00
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,073.94 9,106.51 16,000.00 5,893.49
1-3-512.00 IMRF 1,015.33 8,426.95 15,000.00 6,573.05
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,306.23 1,800.00 493.77
1=3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 275.83 2,201.50 3,900.00 1,6398.50
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 199.12 1,398.07 3,000.00 1,601.93
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 110.00 545.00 2,000.00 1,455.00
1-3-538,00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.50 100.00 99,50
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 65.00 565.85 1,200.00 £34.15
1-3-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 25,000.00 32,000.00 3,000.00
1-3-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 421.25 1,000.00 578.75
1-3-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 70.10 1,500.00 1,429.90
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,066.81 1,300.00 233.19
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-3-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-3-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS £40.83 640.83 2,500.00 1,859.17
1-3-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 220.81 2,633.55 8,000.00 5,366.45
1-3-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 32,623.00 33,000.00 377.00
Total Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 18,888.82 218,960.96 361,300.00 142,339.04
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 4,084.04 48,887.23 123,000.00 74,112.77
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 513.94 3,146.92 8,500.00 5,353.08
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 305.49 3,715.58 9,400.00 5,684.42
1-5-512.00 IMRF 248.63 2,201.04 4,500.00 2,298.96
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,324,59 2,500.00 1,175.41
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 0.00 84.53 5,000.00 4,915.47
1-5-532.,00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 64.58 516.16 800,00 283.84
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 150.00 500.00 350.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 28.50 500.00 471.50
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 230.77 768.80 1,000.00 231.20
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 66.24 750.00 683.76
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00
1-5-550.00 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 g00.00 BOO.00
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5-5549.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5=561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5=562.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 0.00 350.54 6,000.00 5,639.46
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 500.00 392.00
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00




éZ/OT/;gggA§:;37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/9
58T
DE: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 102021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2020 11/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION 5,447.45 61,358.13 182,200.00 120,841 .87
Dept 6 = SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 17,442.01 164,763.41 294,000,00 129,236.59
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,377.24 12,763.23 25,000.00 12,236.77
1-6-510.00 HRA D.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-6-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,277.58 12,122.14 23,000.00 10,877.86
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,173.15 s [ o i 19,300.00 B,794.79
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMEENSATION 0.00 2,449.08 2,800.,00 350,92
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,785.53 2,000.00 214,47
1-6-524.00 MUTRITION 1,676.01 11,378.97 13,000.00 1,621,03
1-6-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
1-6=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 502.74 4,292.04 6,500.00 2,207.96
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 (878.08) 5,000.00 5,B78.06
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 660.00 2,928.40 9,250.00 6,321 .60
1-6=540.00 ERINTING 230.78 2,214.,45 15,000.00 12,795.585
1-6=546.00 DUES/FEES 257.65 419.73 1,500.00 1,080.27
1-6=547.00 PROGRAMS 1,779.75 3,192.54 80,000.00 76,807.46
1-6=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 102.50 10,000.00 9,B897.50
1-6=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 11.00 1,001.78 2,000.00 998.24
1-6=-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1=6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6=562.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 109.99 972.22 4,000.00 3,027.78
1=-6=563.00 BUILDING EQUIBMEMT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-6=565.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 0.00 2,784 .85 3,400.00 615.15
1=6=568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 102.60 299.34 2,000.00 1,700.66
1=-6=-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 5,082.30 5,092.30 3,650.00 (1,442.30)
1-6=-588.00 SENIOR HOLIDAY PARTY 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISICN 31, 692.80 238,789.64 546,000.00 307,210.36
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,040.08 66,423.81 132,000.00 65,5768.19
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 513.94 4,740.986 8,500.00 3,759.04
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 455,12 5,022.31 11,000.00 5,977.69
1-7-512.00 IMRF 338,91 3,961.43 10,000.00 6,038.51
1-7=513.00 UNEMEPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,239.11 1,400.00 160.89
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 167.75 167.75 §00.00 432.25
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,333.00 4,000.00 1,667.00
1-7=532.00 TELEPHONE 140.32 1,010.93 1,800.00 789.07
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUFPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-7=561.00 FUEL/OIL 597.14 3,386.75 18, 000.00 14,613.25
1-7-566.00 VEHICLE REFAIRS 152.54 4,570.63 8,000.00 3,429,37
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 833.81 8,000.00 7,166.19
Tatal Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 8,405.80 93,798.55 206,450.00 112,651.45
Dept 8§ - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-8-500.00 SALARIES 24,503.22 179,506.87 320,000.00 140,493.13
1-8-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,962.48 36,793.59 68,000.00 31,206.41
1-8=-510.00 HRA 34.83 3,050.26 §,000.00 5,949.74
1-8-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,833.10 13, 608,01 26,000.00 12,391.39
1-8=-512.00 IMRF 1,685.09 11,883.67 22,000.00 10,116.33
1-8=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,227.95 2,700.00 472.05
1-8-532.00 TELEPHOMNE/ INTERNET 374.37 3,085.33 5,000.00 1,914.87
1=-8=534.00 UTILITIES 318.59 2,236.90 5,000.00 2,763.10
1-B-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 14,38 1,500.00 1,4B5.62
1-8-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 301.00 2,500.00 2,189.00
1-8=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 44,00 75.00 31.00
1-8=540.00 PRINTING 216.68 2,522.44 4,000.00 1,477.56
1-8-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 165.00 165.00 5,000.00 4,835.00
1-8-546.00 DUES/FEES 10.00 3,481.74 6,500.00 3,018.26
1-8-558,00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 37.18 962.81 1,750.00 787.19
1-8=559.00 QFFICE EQUIFMENT 58.58 4,434 .96 2,500.00 (1,934.96)
1-8-561.00 FUEL/OIL 87.54 819.86 1,500.00 680.14
1-8-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 14.99 3,511.30 20,000.00 16,488.70
1-8-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS p.00 114.23 500.00 385.77
1-8-569,00 VEHICLE MAINTEMANCE 0.00 420.01 2,500.00 2,079.99
Total Dept 8 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 33,301.45 269,184.31 506,025.00 236, 840,69




12/07/2020 09:37 AM
User: MARGARET
DBR: ELA TOWNSHIP

REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 4/9
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 201021 AVAILABLE
MONTH 11/30/2020 113072020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

135,612.38 1,216,259.58  3,375,925.00 2,159,665.42

68,405.5% 2,040,%15.24 4,287,713.00 2,246,797.76
135,812.38 1,216,259.58 3,375,925.00 2,139,665.42

(67,206.79) 824,655.66 911,788.00 87,132.34




12/07/2020 08:37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 5/9

User: MARGARET
DBR: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR 11D BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2020 11130/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL ({ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2=0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 1,158.52 43,066.31 37,680.00 (5,386.31)
2=0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 24.76 312.28 1,000.00 687.72
2=0=-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 120,698.00 120,698.00
Total Dept 0 1,183.28 43,378.59 159,378.00 115,999.41
TOTAL REVENUES 1,183.28 43,378.59 159,378.00 115,999 .41
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 1,297.73 9,647.58 20,000,00 10,352.42
2-0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 99,27 738.03 1,600.00 B61.97
2=0-512.00 IMRF 92.39 686,85 1,500,00 813.15
2=0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 173.58 200,00 26.42
2=0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2=0=-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 1,500.00 7,067.82 80,000.00 72,932.18
2=0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,989.39 18,313.886 123,800.00 105,486,14
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,989,39 18,313.85, 123,800.00 105,486,14
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,183.28 43,378.59 159,378.00 115,999 41
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,989.39 18,313.86 123,800.00 105,486.14

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,806.11) 25,064.73 35,578.00 10,513.27



é2i07/;g;ghgié37 Al REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 6/9
ser: E,
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 102021 AVAILABLE

HONTH 11/30/2020 11/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 6,830.11 207,851.90 250,400.00 42,548.10
3-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 9,466.74 10,000.00 533.26
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 302.82 3,951.02 1,000.00 (2,951.02)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,421,381.00 1,421,381.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 931.84 5,000.00 4,068.15
3-0-410.01 HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 94.00 1,385.86 5,000.00 3,614.14
3-0-410.02 HWY ,ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER BARK 3,139.75 109,789.32 162,000.00 52,210.58
3-0-410.03 HWY,ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 4,368.47 98,287.61 20,000.00 (78,287.61)
3-0-410.04 HWY ,ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTOMN 800.00 27,127.25 10,000.00 (17,127.25)
3-0-410.05 HWY ,ENT. INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 24,844.09 31,640.42 20,000.00 (71,640.42)
Total Dept 0 40,379.24 550,431.96 1,%04,781.00 1,354,349.04
TOTAL REVENUES 40,379.24 550,4321.96 1,904,781.00 1,354,345.04
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 2,813.75 46,832.50 72,500.00 25,667.50
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.65 8,333.21 12,500.00 4,166.79
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 1,476.38 13,777.39 24,500.00 10,722.61
3-1=510.00 HEA 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1=-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 259.69 2,148.37 5,000,00 2,851.63
3-1-512.00 IMRF 186.10 1,554.4%6 4,000.00 2,445.54
3-1=513.00 UNEMEPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 347,17 700.00 352.83
3=1=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,591.00 29,000.00 2,409.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 402.21 2,578.38 7,000.00 4,421.62
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 278.24 4,000.00 3,721.76
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIOMAL SERVICES 180.00 180.00 4,000.00 3,820.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 250.00 486.00 1,000.00 514.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 46,57 500.00 453.43
3-1-549.00 PERS. PROP.REFL . TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 2,168.56 4,000.00 1,831.44
3-1-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES Lo7..57 985.43 3,000.00 2,014.57
3-1-559,00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3=1=-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 90.00 912.99 2,500,00 1,587.01
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 6,607.33 107,220.27 182, 950.00 75,729.73
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,360.00 2,955.45 8,500.00 6,544,55
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 211.90 344 38 5,000.00 4,655.62
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES £39.08 3,385.73 7,500.00 4,114,27
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 143.92 4,500.00 4,356.08
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEBMENT 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
3=4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 201.95 1,906.72 4,000.00 2,093.28
3-4=567.00 EQUIEMENT MAINTENAMNCE 275.22 4,725.06 30,000.00 25,274,94
3-4=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 4,374.28 19,228.91 45,000.00 25,771.09
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4=577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 4,855.77 41,756.95 40,000.00 (1,756.95)
3-4-580.00 PAVING 17,392.50 19,672.49 785,000.00 765,327.51
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 29,317.70 94,119.61 1,393,500.00 1,29%9,380.39
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 35,925.03 201,339.88 1,576,450.00 1,375,110.12
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 40,379.24 550,431.96 1,904,781.00 1,354,349.04
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 35,925.03 201,339.88 1,576,450.00 1,375,110.12
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 4,454.21 349,092.08 328,331.00 (20,761,08)



12/07/2020 09:37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/9
User: MARGARET
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH |1/30/2020 11302020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET KORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMAMENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 33,409.03 1,029,242.96 1,086,677.00 57,434.04
4-0-404 .00 INTEREST TNCOME 123.84 1,445,54 2,000.00 554.46
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 651,451.00 651,451.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 5,25 131,000.00 130,994,75
4-0-410.01 MEFT FUND 0.00 48,444 .28 45,000.00 (3,444.28)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 0.00 600,00 25,000.00 24,400.00
Total Dept 0 33,532.87 1,079,738.03 1,941,128.00 861,389.97
TOTAL REVENUES 33,532.87 1,079,738.03 1,941,128.00 861,389.97
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0=500.00 SALARIES 25,299,286 220,300.01 455,000.00 234,699.99
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,626.63 42,378.81 100, 000.00 57,621.19
4-0=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
4-0=511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,881.13 16,381.87 35,000.00 18,618.13
4-0=-512.00 IMRE 1,786.35 15,443.03 33,000.00 17,556.97
4-0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMBEMSATION 0.00 2,904.18 3,200.00 295.82
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 1,200.93 5,810.22 6,000.00 189.78
4=0=535.00 REMTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1=0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 2,130.68 11,253.68 50,000.00 38,746,32
1=0=562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 543,13 7,482.01 7,500.00 17.99
1-0=563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIBMENT 0.00 B,300.00 10, 000,00 1,700.00
4=0=570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 180.00 1,016.00 4,500,00 3,484.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4=-0-580.00 PAVING 7,754.81 12,127.14 20,000.00 7,872.84
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 157,577.68 664,545.63 725,000.00 60,454.37
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 1,830.18 B,417.88 12,000.00 3,582.12
1-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 59.70 70,000.00 69,940.30
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPFLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 6,731.85 20,000.00 13,268.15
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
Total Dept 0 205,210.56 1,023,152.01 1,869,200.00 846,047.99
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 205,210.56 1,023,152.01 1,869,200.00 846,047.99
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 33,532.87 1,079,738.03 1,941,128.00 B61,389.97
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 205,210.56 1,023,152.01 1,B69,200.00 846,047.99
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (171, 677.69) 56,586.02 71,928.00 15,341.98



12/07/20;3 09:37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/9
User: MARGARET
DR: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2020 [1/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTEMANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 9,140.90 274,241.44 297,316.00 23,074.56
5-0=-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 37.64 348.14 500.00 151.886
5-0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 271,354.00 271,354.00
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 485.00 3,000.00 2,515.00
Tetal Dept 0 9,178.54 275,074.58 587,170.00 312,0985.42
TOTAL REVENUES 9,178.54 275,074.58 587,170.00 312,095.42
Expenditures
pept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 8,948,25 47,756,95 125,000.,00 37,243.05
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS a04.84 5,513.62 8,5%00.00 2,986.38
5-0=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 1,650.00
5=0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 677.58 6,654.28 10,000.00 3,345.72
5-0=512.00 IMRF 498,53 4,154.20 9,500.00 5,345.80
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,394.59 1,700.00 305.41
5=0=-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 512.30 15,224.57 20,000.00 4,775.43
5=0-521.00 PARK MAINTEMANCE 2,520.00 26,755.91 50,000.00 23,244.09
5=0=534.00 UTILITIES 936.08 7,156.11 18,000.00 10,843,89
5=0=555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 12,118.00 15,000.00 2,882.00
5=-0=562.00 LAMNDSCAFING SUPPLIES 3,100.00 3,351.84 15,000.00 11,648.16
5=0=563.00 EARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
5=0=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 38.25 1,000.00 961.75
5=-0=-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 48, 502.00 50,493.00 100,000.00 4%9,501.00
Total Dept 0 66,299.58 220,617.32 385,350.00 164,732 .68
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 66,299.58 220,817.32 385,350.00 164,732 .68
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 9,178.54 275,074.58 587,170.00 312,095.42
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 66,299.58 220,617.32 3B85,350.00 164,732.68
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (57,121.04) 54,457,286 201,820.00 147,362.74



12/07/2020 09:37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 9/9
User: MARGARET
DB: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 201021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2020 [1/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABHORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
6=0-400.00 PROBERTY TAX 304 .83 9,381.44 9,917.00C 535.56
6=0=-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 45,35 688.54 1,000.00 311.48
6=0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGTNNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 246,837.00 246,837.00
6=0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000,00
6=-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY BEVENUE 900.00 5,975.00 12,000.00 6,025.00
Total Dept 0 1,250.18 16,044.98 271,754.00 255,709.02
TOTAL REVENUES 1,250.18 16,044.98 271,754.00 255,709.02
Expenditures
Dept 0
6=-0-500.00 SALARIES 384.62 2,576.90 5,000.00 2,423.10
6=-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6=0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 295.42 157.14 400.00 202.85
6=-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
6=0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 71.26 400.00 328.74
6=0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 5,784.50 12,450.59 65,000.00 52,549.41
6=-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES (4,084.50) 4,150.00 9,000.00 4,850.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEM 0.00 £.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 32.29 365.96 500.00 134.04
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200,00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 310.82 1,158.68 4,000.00 2,841.32
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECENOLOGY 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
6-0-568,00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 133.00 3,000.00 2,867.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100, 000.00
Total Dept 0 2,457.15 21,103.53 193,750.00 172,646.47
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,457.15 21,103.53 193,750.00 172, 646.47
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,250.18 16,044.98 271,754.00 255,709.02
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,457.15 21,103.53 193,750.00 172,646.47
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,206.97) (5,058.55) 78,004.00 83,062.55
TOTAL REVENUES = ALL FUNDS 153,929.70 4,005,583.38 9,131,924.00 5,146,340.62
TOTAL EXPENDITURES = ALL FUNDS 448,494.09 2,700,786.18 7,524,475.00 4,823,688.82
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (294,564 .39) 1,304,797.20 1,627,449.00 322,651.80



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 11/10/2020 to 12/7/2020

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 515.98
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 161.55
EFTPS 29,292.10
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,366.53
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 15,051.51
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 157.64
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 89,859.80

Total Payroll 140,405.11






To: Ela Township Board
From: lJim Dalbec
Re: Board Report

November 2020
Dear Ela Township Board:

About halfway through the month, we were forced to shut our doors once again and go to
strictly virtual programming. This was a major disappointment for many individuals that were
finally starting to get out of their houses and were happy to interact with other people on a
regular basis. We saw many regulars in person for Bingo and had several in-person activities
and programs scheduled for December. Unfortunately, the rapidly rising cases in the area was
too dangerous for us to compete with. On the bright side of things, we no longer had to cap
our Fitness Classes at 15 participants and saw both of our Tuesday and Thursday classes surpass
that mark with virtual participants. All of our Fitness Instructors were eager and willing to
instruct however possible, and we were pleasantly surprised to see that although some of our
Fitness participants canceled, many decided to try the virtual classes and enjoyed it. This was
another first for us in a year of MANY firsts.

Laura K. and Lisa have been slammed with people coming in for SHIP appointments, and have
continued appointments either over the phone or Zoom. Fortunately the Open Enrollment
date comes to a close on December 7. We are staggering when staff are in the building over
the holidays to ensure that should any staff member need to quarantine for an extended
period, that contact with other staff has been kept to a minimum.

Our meal orders for November were high again despite the closure of the center and days
being closed due to Thanksgiving with a total of around $2,500! Numbers have been
consistently averaging over 30 lunches per day. Meals are still the single most important thing
we can offer. This past week alone, we received several letters thanking us for the meal
service. As one woman wrote, “This virus-time has made many parts of life difficult, but your
well planned, creative cooking has made eating easy.”

We wanted to do something for our Veterans on Veterans Day, and decided to offer them a
Free Lunch as a way of thanking them for their service. We served 80 lunches, with about half
being for Vets. Thank you to Gloria, Will, Joel, and Larry for helping serve that day.

Each month brings a new set of challenges, but we continue to answer the call to do whatever
is needed from our seniors and to serve them the best we can through these difficult times.
Happy Holidays!

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Director



Ela Community Family Services November 2020 Monthly Board Report

Our groups continue to grow in numbers through ZOOM and teletherapy. We have reached over 465
people through Yoga Nidra, Meditation, DBT and Charity Knit and Crochet for the month of November.
We have reached over 120 residents (junior high, high school, young adults, adults and seniors) for
individual and family therapy sessions during the month of November. Zoom and teletherapy have
provento be very effective in meetingthe needs of ourresidents. We address mental health, anxiety,
depression, family situations, domesticviolence and substance abuse issues. |'ve noticed an increase in
after-hours crisis calls. I've been able to provide supportive services for people in need. We continue to
receive many, many thanks from residents who are benefiting from individual and group sessions.

We continue to receive referrals from police and fire departments, School District 95, churches, 5t.
Vincent de Paul, otherlocal therapists and the community. We continue to actively participate in
StandUp Task Force and Ela Coalition. The postcards are done and should be in the mail from Ela
Coalition.

Casey, Anna, Taylor, our intern Autumn, and myself continue to check in on families, youth and seniors
to see if they need support during this challenging time. We continue to stay connected to seniors,
disabled and isolated residents. When checkingin, we assess and provide supportand if needed, we
connectthemto appropriate services they may need. This month, LZFD connected Jewelto our
department. We received a generous donation of 21 turkey dinners to pass outto families in need for
Thanksgiving. We also worked with S5t. Anne Hope Ministries in pairing up isolated seniors and low-
income individuals with a homecooked meal delivered to them from 3 Chefs Catering of Crystal Lake on
Thanksgiving day.

This month, Casey and | participated in a Sustain Training “Conversations with a Wounded Healer”.
Annaand | also attended an all day workshop by Mark Sanders LCSW CADC on “Ethics in the Clinical
Relationship” & “Cultural Competence in Clinical Practice”. These are CEU workshops. | also attended
the annual TOI conference virtually. Aaron Weiner PHD presented for AITCOY on “Parenting Approaches
During COVID" and | attend our Annual Meeting. | was nominated and accepted the position to serve as
AITCOY Vice-President and | was honored to receive the 2020 Youth Organization Award.

Annahas beendoinga great job working on EA/GA cases. Taylor has been assisting Anna as these cases
can be verytime consuming. We have seen anincrease in requests forfinancial assistance, howevernot
everyone qualifies. Annaand | also work with Salvation Army and local churches to provide assistance.



November 2020

Dear Ela Township Board:

The Youth staff’s main focus right now is still assisting the Senior Department. This still means
going to GFS for Chef Lynn, plating and helping distribute outside for the curbside pick-up
lunches, doing grocery pick-ups for 55+ members, going on prescription pick-ups (some of
which have been interesting) for the 55+ members, and helping out with dishes for Chef Lynn.
Even though we cannot help calling Bingo because we have no members entering the building,
we are happy to help the senior department. Besides that, I have still been working on the new
Ela Township website. Those meetings are still Mondays and Wednesdays, and I have been
putting in extra work to help out different departments.

Ben and [ are in person at work every day, due to fact that we are helping with the curbside pick-
up lunches. With the Beta drop for the website coming up I have been asking Ben for some
feedback on the Youth website pages. Ben has helped by looking at possible pictures, helping
with formatting, and giving me another set of eyes to see issues. With the Youth pages being
closer to finished, it does allow me to help elsewhere on the website.

Thank you for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator, Ela Township



Ela Township Highway Department

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner
Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457

I IGHIWAY” Eprf“'l E-mail: hichwav(@elatownship.org

Highway Department’s Monthly Report December 2020

o Winter maintenance for all Highway Department vehicles is completed
o Summer Equipment maintenance is being started and all summer equipment will be put into
storage for the winter season.

¢ Total income for November from Village Contracts $27,327.12

o Village of Deer Park — 13 work tickets completed
= Labor charge $2,632.00

Material charge $248.02

Equipment charge $472.50

Snow plowing Agreement $0

Totaling $3,352.52

o Village of Kildeer — 17 work tickets completed
= Labor charge $11,718.00
* Material charge $5,339.60
* Equipment charge $1,552.50
* Totaling $18,610.10

o Village of Long Grove — 16 work tickets completed
» Labor charge $2,996.00
* Material charge $141.00
=  Equipment charge $900.00
= Totaling $4,037.00

o Village of North Barrington — 5 work tickets completed
» Labor charge $728.00
* Material charge $329.50
*  Equipment charge $270.00
* Totaling $1,327.50

e Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 66 work tickets completed
o  Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 4 work tickets equaling 22.5 hours

Community Center — 2 work tickets equaling 6 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 44 work tickets equaling 103.25 hours

Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 11 work tickets equaling 28.75 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall - 5 work tickets equaling 3.25 hours

Mowing -5 work tickets equaling 31.5 hours

00000 ooO0

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad  Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster  Assessor John Barrington  Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Jogl Sikes  Trustee Chris Bos  Trustee Mike Jennings



r.
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: December 10, 2020

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — November 2020

Ela Townshi i

The Ela Township website project continued throughout the month of November. The website project is now at 80%
completion and is anticipated to meet its Go Live targeted release in January 2021. As such, the website project team is
currently in the final review phase of the new Ela Township website project at this time.

Proudly serving Ela
Township, IL

elas

Service center

New COVID-19 Protocol:

s Following new guidance from the lllinois Department of Public Health for COVID-19 Tier 3 Resurgence
Mitigations, the Township’s leadership team met in November and formulated the Township’s new protocol for
operations from mid-November to mid-January. As a result, the following changes have been implemented:

1



o Town Hall and Community Center facilities are now open to the public by appointment only between the
hours of 8am — 1pm, Monday through Friday. Staff continue to rotate within the office and/or work
remotely as a method of prevention to reduce the potential for spreading COVID-19.

CARES Act Funding:

Administration staff submitted an application on October 15, 2020 for the federal Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic
Security, or CARES Act, to Lake County for consideration of eligible grant funding available to Ela Township. Grant
funds awarded from this source of federal aid are intended to be for local government reimbursements associated with
COVID-189 related expenses between April through December 2020. Lake County reached out to staff for final
clarification on the Township’s application submission during the week of November 30, 2020. Staff responded to the
County’s request and anticipates receiving a response in the near term.






Elai

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: December 10, 2020
Te: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: HVAC Maintenance Agreement — consideration to approve Sherman Mechanical for a 3-Year HVAC

Preventative Maintenance Agreement for an annual amount not to exceed $6,139.00 per year.

Situation:

Presently, the Township contracts to receive preventative maintenance services with an external vendor. Township staff
reached out to a three vendors to obtain competitive pricing for consideration of the Ela Township Board. Of the three
vendors, two were qualified to submit a bid for all preventative maintenance services requested by the Township. These
vendors included Sherman Mechanical and Martin Enterprises.

Analysis:

Upon review of competitive pricing received by both vendors, it was determined that the lowest responsible estimate was
provided by the Township’s current vendor, Sherman Mechanical. The following is an overview of the estimate of costs
with each HVAC vendor:

HVAC Preventative Maintenance Cost Analysis
Vendor Total Cost
Martin Enterprises $6,586.00
 Sherman Mechanical | $6,139.00

Recommendation:

Request the Township Board to approve Sherman Mechanical for an annual amount not to exceed $6,139.00 per year for
HVAC Preventative Maintenance services.



Preventative Maintenance Agreement

Prepared for
William Stefaniuk at
Ela Township
November 01, 2020

Properties for Ela Township
See listed under Agreement |
Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Prepared By:
Ken Shannon



Ela Township
Unit Heater

FALL A:

— Clean interior of vestibule or manifold compartment

= Clean burners

— Adjust burners for efficient operation

— Service electronic ignition system or pilot assemblies

— Check heat exchangers and refractors

— Check fuel piping for leaks

— Check gas valve

— Check regulator, adjust if necessary

— Inspect flue pipe and diverter, remove soot and dirt if necessary
~ Check for combustion leaks

= Check and lubricate blower motors

— Check belts for wear and proper alignment

— Check blower for cleanliness and recommend cleaning when necessary
— Check all safety and temperature controls

— Lubricate all dampers and linkage mechanisms

— Make recommendations for any needed repairs to systems

= Check complete operation of heating equipment



Ela Township
Air Handling Unit

Air Handler Unit (Built Up)
SPRING A:

— Check fan and blower system including cleaning of wheels when necessary

— Check amp draw of motors when necessary

— Check sequence of operations of blower sections as per manufacturer’s specifications
— Check complete cabinet sections of supply and return fan system

— Change belts as necessary

— Check section including DX coil

— Check fresh air intake including all actuators and linkages

— Check complete sequence of operation

— Verify proper communications through DDC controls

— Completely inspect all electrical components

— Verify proper operation and communication of frequency drive units and DDC control system

FALL A:

— Clean interior of vestibule or manifold compartment

— Clean burners

— Adjust burners for efficient operation

— Service electronic ignition system or pilot assemblies

— Check heat exchangers and refractors

— Check fuel piping for leaks

— Check gas valve

— Check regulator, adjust if necessary

— Inspect flue pipe and diverter, remove soot and dirt if necessary



Air Handler Unit (Built Up)
FALL A (continued):

=~ Check for combustion leaks

— Check and lubricate blower motors

— Check belts for wear and proper alignment

— Check blower for cleanliness and recommend cleaning when necessary
— Check all safety and temperature controls

— Lubricate all dampers and linkage mechanisms

— Make recommendations for any needed repairs to systems

= Check complete operation of heating equipment



Ela Township

Built Up System Condensers

SPRING A:

Condenser
— Check for adequate refrigerant charge
— Check and clean condenser coils when necessary
— Lubricate condenser fan motors
— Check operation of condenser fan motors and blades
— Tighten all electrical connections
—  Meg Ohm compressor
— Check voltage of unit
— Check refrigerant charge
— Check crankcase heaters
— Check head pressure controls
— Check site glass
— Inspect all electrical components including capacitors, relays, and connections
— Check complete unit for proper operation



Ela Township

Split System

SPRING A:

— Check for adequate refrigerant charge

— Check and clean condenser coils, if necessary

— Lubricate condenser fan motors

— Check condenser fan blades for tightness

— Tighten all electrical connections

— Check voliage at unit under full load

— Check and clean condensate drain and condensate lines for blockage
— Check blower belt, tension, and aligniment (replace when necessary)
— Lubricate all bearings

— Check blower for cleanliness

— Check sightglass moisture indicator, if used

— Check lock out controls, if used

— Check crankcase heater

— Inspect running capacitor

— Inspect relay

— Inspect starting capacitor

— Check all safety controls

— Check cooling-heating dampers for proper position
— Inspect evaporator coils for cleanliness

— Check oil level if possible

— Check main control panel

— Check suction and discharge pressures

— Check for vibration and noise

— Make recommendations of any needed repairs

— Check complete operation of system



Split System

FALL A:

Clean interior of vestibule or manifold compartment

Clean burners

Adjust burners for efficient operation

Service electronic ignition system or pilot assemblies

Check heat exchangers and refractors

Check fuel piping for leaks

Check gas valve

Check regulator, adjust if necessary

Inspect flue pipe and diverter, remove soot and dirt if necessary
Check for combustion leaks

Check and lubricate blower motors

Check belts for wear and proper alignment

Check blower for cleanliness and recommend cleaning when necessary
Check all safety and temperature controls

Lubricate all dampers and linkage mechanisms

Make recommendations for any needed repairs to systems
Check complete operation of heating equipment



Ela Township

Exhaust Fans

SPRING A AND FALL A:

— Check electrical connections for blower and motor
— Check blower fan motor for balance

= Check sheaves and pulleys

— Check belt; replace when necessary

— Check exhaust fan system for proper operation



AGREEMENT I 11/01/2020 -10/31/2023

The agreement price for A with two (2) preventive maintenance inspections with filter changes is (see below
breakdown per property) annually.

Annual Cost
Higlnway Depariment

23605 North Echo Lake Road (buildings 1-3) $1,432.00
(Includes lift)

Four (4) Reduced Pressure Zones $340.00
Ela Historical Museum Building

99 E Main Street $566.00
Town Hall Building

1155 E Route 22 $1,182.00
Seven (7) Reduced Pressure Zones $585.00
Community Center Building

380 Surryse Road $1,694.00
Four (4) Reduced Pressure Zones $340.00

Total price for Apreement I = $6,139.00

Repair parts and labor will be invoiced separately. Filters supplied by township.

Prevailing labor rate for: Regular time: $138.00 per hour (Maximum Travel Charge ' hour)
Time and a half: $168.00 per hour (Maximum Travel Charge 2 hour)

Reduced Pressure Zone Certification

Reduced Pressure Zones (RPZs) will be certified by a licensed plumber certified by the state of Illinois to
properly check certification of RPZs. Each RPZ will be certified for $85.00 per RPZ.

Certificate of Insurance and current safety program manual will be provided upon reguest.

All agreements include cleaning solutions, oils, grease, and belts. Please see above Option for filters.

The attached “Terms and Conditions™ are an integral part of this agreement

We hereby accept Agreement [:

) _The/effective dates are:

US’EMR é CPTANCE: SHERMAN MECHANICAL, INC.
/HJ. o /=
Custonrer Sign‘fittﬁ"é Ken Shannon, Service Division
Date

See the Following for Additional Terms and Conditions of This Agreement




W

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE
AGREEMENT TERMS

Any alterations, additions, adjustments or repairs made by others, unless authorized or agreed
upon by this contractor, will be cause to terminate our obligation under this agreement.

Repairs necessitated by fire, floods, acts of God, abuse or the improper use of equipment listed
will be the sole responsibility of the owner and are not covered by this agreement.

This agreement does not cover any work or changes that may, at some future date, be required by
government regulations, codes or insurance company needs or requirements.

This agreement includes all control wiring between indoor and outdoor units and the thermostat,
and power wiring and controls within the units. NOT included are external power wiring, circuit
breakers and disconnects supplying electrical service for the units.

While this agreement covers all functional components of the boiler and air conditioning system, it
does not cover ductworlk, structural supports, sheet metal components, and Hydronic pipes and
valves which may deteriorate due to corrosion or rust.

The Contractors maximum liability based upon any claim or cause of action shall not exceed the
yearly contract price of this agreement.

Payment for this agreement will be net upon receipt of invoice. The Contractor offering this
agreement, reserves the right to discontinue service any time payments have not been made as
agreed.

This agreement may be terminated by either party upon 60 days written notice. A refund for the
remaining contract period will be made on a prorata basis, with deduction for work already

completed.

Sherman Mechanical standard terms and conditions apply




1.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Entire Agreement. The terms and conditions set forth herein, together with all exhibits and attachments, contain all of the
promises, agreements, conditions and understandings between the parties, There are no other promises, conditions or
understandings, either oral or written, between the parties.

All previous communications between the parties, either written or oral, are superseded by the terms of this Agreement. All
such previous communications shall be considered of no force or effect.

Any subsequent modification of this Agreement must be in writing to have any force or effect.

Excuses For Non-Performance. In the event that either party is delayed or prevented from performing any required act by
reason of strikes, labor troubles, inability to procure materials, fire, power failure, restrictive govermmental laws or
regulations, acts of God, riots, war or other reason of a similar nature, then performance of that act shall be excused for the
period of the delay and the period for the performance of said act shall be extended for an equivalent period.

Governing Law. This contract shall be solely governed by the laws of the State of Illinois, both as to interpretation and
performance.

Default. In the event action is instituted by SHERMAN MECHANICAL, INC. (hereinafter, “SHERMAN") to collect
monies due under this Agreement, upon default in payment by the Owner, then Owner aprees to pay and reimburse
SHERMAN for all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred by SHERMAN in collecting said
monies.

Waiver of Jury Trial. EXCEPT AS PROHIBITED BY LAW, EACH PARTY HERETO WAIVES ANY RIGHT IT MAY
HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY WITH REGARD TO ANY LITIGATION ARISING, EITHER DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY, IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT AND THE SERVICES AND WORK PROVIDED
HEREUNDER.

Damages. Except as prohibited by law, each parly hereby waives any right it may have to claim or recover any special,
indirect, exemplary, punitive, or consequential damages, or any other damages other than actual damages allegedly incurred.

Responsibility. SHERMAN shall not be responsible for claims arising out of improper placement or positioning of boundary
stakes, or for damage to existing walks, driveways, septic tanks, sewer lines, shrubbery, lawns, trees, or telephone or electric
lines or other property, incurred in the perforimance of the work or delivery of materials under this Agreement. SHERMAN
shall not be responsible for damages to persons or property caused by owner or owner’s agents, third parties, acts of God or
other causes beyond SHERMAN'S control. Owner shall hold SHERMAN completely harmless from, and shall indemnify
SHERMAN for, all costs, damages, losses and expenses, including judgments and attorneys fees, resulting from claims arising
from causes mentioned in this paragraph.

Interest. All monies not paid when due shall bear interest at the rate of 1.5%.

Mold and Other Bacteria. SHERMAN shall not be responsible for determining whether mold, fungi, mildew or other
bacteria, wet or diy, is present on any property on which Sherman is to perform services. SHERMAN does not guarantee or
warrant that mold will not be present in the future, on any property on which Sherman performs services. SHERMAN
expressly disclaims any liability or responsibility whatsoever for damage to persons or property resulting from or related to
mold, fungi, mildew other bacteria, wet or dry, Owner shall hold SHERMAN completely harmless from, and shall indemnify
SHERMAN for, all costs, damages, losses and expenses, including judgements and attorneys’ fees, arising from claims or
causes of action based on or related to the presence of mold, fungi, mildew or other bacteria, wet or dry, on property on which
Sherman has performed services.







Gloria Palmblad

From: Valerie Stern <vstern@eapl.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 1:22 PM
To: Gloria Palmblad

Subject: Re: Shredding event

Hi Gloria -- We were actually thinking about reaching out to you. The cost of the event (shredding and
recycling) has steadily increased each year. Shredding cost us $750 and recycling was around 51100 (3hrs).

Let me know if you have any interest in partnering with us to help cover the cost. Thanks! Valerie

Valerie Stern

Public Information Manager '
Ela Area Public Library

847.307.4842 www.eapl.org

4 Dervantia Priancly Ubrery



